
11. ENFORCEMENT/VMS (Apri/23-25, 2013) 

Comments sent via email 

-----Original Message-----

From: Jim Ford f/v Lisa Ann II 

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 

To: Hank Soule; EnforcementAdvisors; VMS/Enforcement; Pat Fiorelli; Terry Alexander 

Subject: Lisa Ann II 

Council, Enforcement, NOAA, 

For next year would it be possible to carry our shrimp net while we are groundfishing as long as it is 

tarped and disconnected and bound with the grate attached. Some of the vessels have 2 reels and or 

can store on deck. We need to be able to switch back and forth next year to do multiple fisheries. It is 

hard for most of us to move nets around at different tides. Please do what you can to accommodate us 

fishermen that are trying to stay in business doing multiple fisheries. They allowed us to keep our small 

mesh net on when we did the Industry based cod survey,this request should be no different. 

Thanks Jim Ford 
F/V Lisa Ann. 


